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State/Territory: lowa
citation Sanctions for Psychiatric Hospitale
1902(y) (1), (a) The State assures that the requirements of

1902(y) (2} (A),

and Section

1902(y) (3)

of the Act

{P.L. 101-508,
Section 4755(a)(2))

1902(y)} (1) (A) (b)
of the Act
1902(y) (1) (B) (c)
of the Act
oz(y)(2)(n) (d)
of the Act

section 1902(y)(1l), section 1902(y)(2) (A}, and
section 1902(y)(3) of the Act are met concerning
sanctions for psychiatric hospitals that do not
meaet the requirements of participation when the
hospital's deficiencies immediately jeopardire
the health and safety of its patiente or do not
immediately jeopardize the health and safety of
its patients.

The State terminates the hospital's
participaticn under the State plan when the
State determines that the hospital does not
meet the requirements for a psychiatric
hoepital and further finde that the hospital‘'s
deficliencies immediately jeopardize the health
and safety of its patientas.

When the State determines that the hospital does
not meet the requirements for a psychiatric
hospital and further finds that the hospital's
deficiencliee do not immediately jeopardize the
health and safety of its patients, the State
may:

1. terminate the hospital's participation
under the State plan; or

2. provide that no payment will be made
under the State plan with respect to
any individual admitted to such
hospital after the effective date of
the finding; or

3. terminate the hospital's participation
under the State plan and provide that
no payment will be made under the
State plan with respect to any
individual admitted to such hospital
after the effective date of the
findingl

When the psychiatric hospital described in (c)
above has not complied with the requiremente for
a psychiatric hospital within 3 months after the
date the hospital ie found to be cut of
compliance with such requirements, the State
shall provide that no payment will be made under
the State plan with respect to any individual
admitted to such hoepital after the end of such
3-month period.
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State/Ternitory: IOWA
Citetion(s) Sanctions for MCQCs und PCCM5
1932(¢e) (z) The State vill muancor tor violations Livat invatve the actions and
42 CYR 428,726 failure to act specihied in 42 CFR Part 438 Subpart [ and to
implement the pauvisions i 92 TFR 438 Subpart §, i sauner
specified below:

(b) The State uses the definitiva below of the threshold that would be
met before an MCOQ is considered to have repeatedly counuitéed
violutiogs of secifuu 150301} cad tisus subject to inipogitiown of
iemporary manspgement:

Four (4) or ntore iustances where the Deparsaeni nay gecersuiaed that v
MCO has failed to compfy with 1993(m) provisions inciuding uny vue oy
any combination of the following within a 12 manth period:

MCO acts ur faily tu act a8 follovyy:

(1) Tl wdneaal Wy i weesies vivaloally ageeayary seoviocs il il
#ACO g vty -4 o soovide, usder 12w or uader iz controet with ti:
State, 1o a0 i U2 covered wader i cuutract.

(2) inapuscs on Coyollics preaivmg or Chargey tiat are in cxcess of ik
premiums ov cliarges permitied nister tie Medicaid prograna.

{3) Acts te discriminair smong enrollees on the basis of their hesdth status
or need for healtis cary scrvices, This includcs teruination of
arollment or icfusal to recsrndl A veripieat, except as penmitted
undec the Meuicuid program, or any practice that woutd reaseuaii
be eapooted o discourage ewolimeat by secipients wilos: wcdical
condition ov Liaiory indicated probable ueed for sabgtaciizd fuicic
raedical services

(4) Misreprescats or falsifics iuformatica that i furwizlies to TRIS o 1o
the State

(5) Malsatp cavtons L Hidtafics duduontitivg it it Ronsishes @ s eelle,
potestial cuiviicy, v health cue provider,

{6) Fails 0 courpty with the requircumenis for physician iaceuilsve plais, a0
set forth (for bhodicaic) i §§ 422208 ual 422,210,

MCO, PLEP, PAMP, or PCCM uaj distributea dirvetly, or indirccily
through auy agest or indepeudent eoutractur, marketing materink, tux
have gaot betu apgruved by the State or that coatain falue or msterially
wisicnding inforoic v

{c) The btate's contruris swilhh VIC G provide diud puy acat
N A hma clres aeene M msnkeaks eraad Gdb IS Ye e caivelices

“

WCaEy AR X £3 suazy b8y 70y i€ 165 Lizwadt Sy’ sk i deated 4

CIS onder 42 Uiat 438,150}

D Not applicable. The Siate soes aot cuontract with MCGs, o
the State docs not cheose 1o impose intermuediate sanelion.

on PCCNL.
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